
 
 

Town of Griswold 
Board of Selectmen 

Special Meeting 
May 7, 2013 

3:30 PM 
Downstairs Meeting Room 
28 Main Street, Jewett City 

 
 
 

APPROVED MINUTES 
 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call – Meeting was called to order at 3:32 PM by Philip E. Anthony, 
First Selectman 

  
 Members Present:  Philip E. Anthony, First Selectman 
 Donald Hill, Third Selectman 
 
 Members Absent: Steve Mikutel, Second Selectman 
 
 Others Present: Bill Czmyr, Director of Griswold American Legion Ambulance 
 Brian Ayers, Operations Supervisor of Griswold American Legion Ambulance 
 Gail Rooke-Norman, Board of Finance Member 
 Steve Merchant, Board of Finance Chairman 

 
2. Discussion with Griswold American Legion Ambulance 

 
A proposed agreement/contract was presented by the Ambulance to the Board of Selectmen.  
D. Hill opened with he does not want to see the Ambulance service currently being provided 
close, however, he also does not want to burden the taxpayers.  It was noted the Ambulance 
is asking for $140,000 plus the cost of the bundle billing, which this year is $38,000.  Billing 
and amounts received were briefly discussed as well as the general procedure of bundle 
billing.  It was confirmed that the potential date of closing, due to financials is August 1, 
2013.  P. Anthony asked if the American Legion, parent group, has indicated the possibility 
of additional funding.  B. Ayers commented they have not heard anything from the State or 
the American Legion.   D. Hill asked where the funding for the ambulance came from before 
the town began to help in the 70’s.  B. Ayers commented there has not been any funding 
from the town in the past five years.  D. Hill asked if there was any compensation at all for 
the people that don’t have any medical insurance.  B. Ayers commented, according to the 
state, there is no provision for them to tax or lien anyone or put a black mark on their credit.  



Town of Griswold 
Board of Selectmen 
May 7, 2013 
Special Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
There are two notices sent to those who owe money and provide them the opportunity to 
make payment.  After that they go to the collection agency.  If they still do not pay, there is 
nothing that can be done.  P. Anthony noted the workers compensation insurance is paid by 
the town but is out of the money budget by the town for the ambulance. G. Rooke-Norman 
noted that on the financial statement ended June 30, 2012, there is a line item that shows 
$83,600 for American Ambulance Paramedics.   B. Ayers confirmed that is for bundle 
billing also.  They pay them $220 per call to American Ambulance Paramedics and they do 
the billing and then anything collected over that is given back to the Griswold American 
Legion Ambulance. B. Ayers commented he can find out how much money of the $220 per 
call that they pay to American Ambulance Paramedics is recuperated for Griswold residents 
only.  It was also confirmed for G. Rooke-Norman that the $83,600 being paid out to 
American Ambulance Paramedics includes all towns.  G. Rooke-Norman also asked what 
percentage of calls is for Griswold residents only.  B. Ayers commented he can find out, but 
they do provide mutual aid for Lisbon, Voluntown, Plainfield and Canterbury.  If mutual aid 
is provided there is not swapping out of funds received.  G. Rooke-Norman noted that a few 
years ago they did not send bills out to the estates of people.  B. Ayers commented they have 
become more aggressive in this.   There was brief discussion in regards to sending bills 
directly to probate courts and the action of brining someone to small claims court.  D. Hill 
noted the 2014 budget shows workers compensation as an expense.  It should not be on there 
as the town pays that, or the budget should show the money provided by the town. Brief 
discussion ensued regarding the employee benefits and related expenses due to health 
insurance.  D. Hill commented he would like to see an itemized listing for the professional 
fees.  D. Hill asked if it would be feasible to have their own paramedic on staff.  B. Ayers 
commented it would be over a million dollar start up investment.  It was noted the insurance 
line cost is one bill for insurance that covers, vehicles, buildings, etc…  It was also 
confirmed when an ambulance is damaged or replaced they do try to sell the ambulance if 
possible and that was last done in 2009.   P. Anthony noted the proposed contract states one 
ambulance 24 hours a day/seven days per week, and the other is listed at 75%.  B. Ayers 
explained that is based that in the past calls they have been on, when a second call comes in, 
they have been able to staff and respond to that call with the other ambulance 75% of the 
time.  P. Anthony asked if we have the availability of paramedics and nurses in town why 
then, do we have to use American.  B. Ayers commented the PSA license held is only for a 
BSL ambulance service.  You could petition to change the license type, but then again, there 
is the extreme start up cost.  D. Hill asked if the number of calls averaged per day is two; 
why not pay the employees on a per diem basis.  B. Ayers said he would have to check with 
the state, but commented he believes they would only be able to cut one shift, but would 
have to ensure another company coming in.  B. Czmyr commented once you have a paid 
crew you cannot cut back. D. Hill commented, in regards to closing the doors or going to a 
per diem call, is trying to provide another option.  B. Ayers noted that when going from a 
paid crew to per diem, at $50 per call in Canterbury, they could not get people to show up so 
went to a paid crew during the day.  D. Hill commented maybe a paid crew during the day is 
an option.  D. Hill and P. Anthony both noted they will review the proposed contract, but 
would no way agree to a six year term.  If agreed a one year contract would be more likely.  
The town cannot go out to bid for such services, unless have reasonable cause and has to 
petition the state to do so.  G. Rooke-Norman noted that the Board of Finance has had  



Town of Griswold 
Board of Selectmen 
May 7, 2013 
Special Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
questions in the past regarding finances of the Ambulance service and one of those concerns 
was an employee loan.  She wanted to know if this has happened more than once and if a 
1099 was issued to the person.  B. Ayers confirmed the loan is still being paid and is now 
paying more but did not know if a 1099 was issued, and is the only time he is ever aware of 
a loan being given.  The amount of the loan was around $5000.   G. Rooke-Norman also 
asked, assuming that in the past when more money was contributed by the town and the 
Ambulance was banking some money each year, what happens to the assets of the 
Ambulance, if they go out of business.  Would any of those assets be returned to the Town? 
Someone from the Ambulance had indicated that if the Town had a contract with the 
Ambulance, then the language for that would be included.  It is not noted in the proposed 
contract received today.  What is noted in the operating agreement or by-laws?  B. Ayers 
responded he can get an answer and it could be addressed in a contract.  The proposed 
contract passed out today is a sample contract and we can add anything needed to it. B. 
Ayers also wanted to make it clear that if they do close, they will have a plan in place so 
coverage is provided.  D. Hill noted he does not want to see the Ambulance close and noted 
his previous offered alternatives to shift coverage as a possibility of saving money.  B. Ayers 
commented there are laws by the State that mandates the amount of paid coverage they must 
provide.  P. Anthony confirmed, as time has changed, you could petition the state with 
supporting evidence and ask them to change the requirements to meet the times.  D. Hill also 
noted the social media sites being used by the Ambulance need to be monitored as to 
allegations against specific individuals and suggested a policy for use of social media by the 
Ambulance be put into place.  S. Merchant also suggested they get their gas from the Town 
Public Works rather than Mobil, in an effort to cut expenses.  B. Ayers commented he will 
get information to the questions asked and provide it to P. Anthony. 
 

    3. Adjournment 
 
MOTION: Motion was made by D. Hill, seconded by P. Anthony, to adjourn the meeting at 
4:47 PM.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
Lisa M. Wood, 
Executive Assistant 


